



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Eli Davis</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Term of Position: * 9/1/2023 to 8/31/2024 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>	
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Maple Leaf</i>	Zip Code: 98125	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Eli is a recent graduate of the Master in Public Health program at the University of Washington and is currently working as a program manager at the institution. Their graduate thesis explored neighborhood dynamics and its correlation with health outcomes for people of Mexican national origin. They have lived in multiple neighborhoods across North Seattle and currently reside in Maple Leaf. They hope to use their lived experience in conjunction with their public health training to support inclusive and equitable infrastructure planning and policy development during their time with the Bicycle Advisory Board.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> Date Signed (appointed): 8/14/2023	Appointing Signatory: <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.



ELI DAVIS

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Master of Public Health (MPH) Epidemiology — *University of Washington, Seattle*

2020-2022

- Thesis: Neighborhood cultural environment and depression and anxiety symptoms among majority Mexican American adults: Results from the Hispanic Community Health Study/Study of Latinos (HCHS/SOL)
- Student Epidemic Action Leaders (SEAL) Team 2020-2021 Cohort member, Team-Based Substance Use Disorder Interdisciplinary Training 2020-2021 Cohort member, Served on Anti-Racism & EDI Sub-Committee of the Curriculum Committee (Epidemiology)

Bachelor of Arts (BA) Public Health-Global Health — *University of Washington, Seattle*

2018-2020

- Minor: Diversity, Graduated with *Cum Laude* Honors, Dean's List 2019-2020

Associate of Arts (AA) Global Health Emphasis — *Seattle Central College, Seattle*

2016-2018

- *Phi Theta Kappa* Honors received, Dean's List 2016-2018, President's List 2017-2018

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

CLUE Program Manager — *University of Washington: Academic Support Programs*

JUN 2022-PRESENT

- Coordinate communication with student-support and other service organizations, educational partners, student groups, and other academic partners
- Support Summer Advising & Orientation activities for new incoming students through participation in presentations, workshops, and events for new students and parents
- Recruit, hire and train incoming tutor cohort of 30-50 student staff yearly, including 2 graduate student assistants
- Develop and teach curriculum, assess quarter-long EDUC 401 course in collaboration with ASP Director and Academic Success Coaching Program Manager
- Aggregate and clean student data for internal (tutor-facing) and external (campus partner facing) evaluation, assessment and reporting efforts

Program Assistant — *University of Washington: Academic Support Programs*

SEPT 2020-JUN 2022

- Overhauled existing training curriculum and developed modules focused on Equity, Diversity and Inclusion practices in academia, leadership skills and communication for asynchronous training course
- Served as Manager on Duty for evening CLUE (Center for Learning and Undergraduate Enrichment) programming
- Led recruitment and hiring for drop-in and exam review tutors for at least 2 subject teams, hiring 10+ student staff yearly
- Aggregated and cleaned student data for internal (tutor-facing) and external (campus partner facing) evaluation, assessment and reporting efforts

Program Evaluation Intern — *Oregon Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence*

SEPT 2021-MAR 2022

- Reviewed Coalition's data on their Prevention Through Liberation (PTL) grant program to identify barriers & facilitators with direct-service partners
- Conducted qualitative research on archival data collected at previous benchmark meetings with direct-service partners
- Created an internal facing presentation delivered to key staff members, including the Executive Director, on evaluation findings to guide future prevention efforts
- Planned and coordinated a statewide training for 2022 in partnership with the Sexual Assault Task Force in Oregon

Reinstatement Coach — *University of Washington: Academic Support Programs*

SEPT 2020-JUL 2021

- Provided one-on-one support to students on Academic Probation status within academic success coaching sessions
- Collaborated closely with College of Arts and Sciences' Reinstatement Committee to review student's readiness to return to the University and support recently reinstated students
- Led development and presentation of quarterly workshops for students and relevant campus partners

Peer Instructor — *University of Washington: First Year Programs*

SEPT 2019-MAR 2020

- Designed and delivered 10-weeks of course material for General Studies: University Community course geared towards Transfer student support and retention
- Tailored course material to two transfer student populations: Public Health-Global Health undergraduates and non-traditional transfer students
- Coordinated with campus organizations and resource offices to organize presentations and panels to increase familiarity with academic and social aspects of the university
- Graded assignments, providing individualized feedback when appropriate, and submitted final course grades to UW's Office of the Registrar

TECHNICAL SKILLS & CERTIFICATIONS

- Software: Microsoft & Google Suites, Dedoose, R, ArcGIS, REDCap
- Languages: English (proficient), Spanish (native speaker/proficient)

- Selected to participate in UWHR's BIPOC Staff Development Program. Will complete the UW Human Resources Certificate in August 2023.

INTERNSHIPS/SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

Contact Tracer, *Environmental Health & Safety Department*, University of Washington
OCT 2021-JAN 2022

Research Study Assistant, *School Outbreak Assessment of Policies & Procedures*, Washington State Department of Health
APR 2021-JUL 2021

REFERENCES

Ryan Burt, *Director of Academic Support Programs* - University of Washington Seattle

[REDACTED]

Meagan Schorr, *Director of Prevention* - Oregon Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

[REDACTED]

Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 30995; all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council- appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
8	M	3	1.	Member	Yasir Alfarag	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	2	Mayor
6	M	2	2.	Member	Max Green	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	City Council
			3.	Member	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2023		Mayor
			4.	Member	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2023		City Council
9	O	4	5.	Member	Ty Bottorff	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	1	Mayor
			6.	Member	Douglas Midgen	9/1/2021	8/31/2023	1	City Council
6	F	7	7.	Member	Donna McBain Evans	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	Mayor
6	F	4	8.	Member	Christine Stawitz	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	City Council
			9.	Member	Vacant	9/1/2022	8/31/2024		Mayor
6	M	3	10.	Member	Peter Bryan	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	City Council
2	M	3	11.	Member	Joseph Roberts	9/1/2022	8/31/2024	1	Mayor
3	NB	5	12.	Get Engaged Member	Eli Davis	9/1/2023	8/31/2024	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	<div style="display: flex; justify-content: space-around; font-weight: bold;"> (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) </div>												
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	1		2		1	1			1		1	1
Council	2	1								3			
Other													
Total	4	2		2		1	1			4		1	1

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*